

64E-1.105 Display of Certificate and Use of Certification.

A current certification document shall be displayed at all times in a prominent place in each certified laboratory. ~~DH 1629, 3/98 and DH 1697, 7/03 3/98, which includes the Laboratory Scope of Accreditation and is both~~ entitled "Environmental Testing Laboratory Certificate," ~~is are~~ adopted by reference herein. The department shall issue the Certificate to the laboratory only upon completion of the requirements of this Rule. The laboratory must also comply with Sections 6.8(a)(1), (2), (3), and (4) and 6.8(b)(1) and (2) of the NELAC Standards, referenced in Rule 64E-1.0015, F.A.C.

Specific Authority 381.00591, 403.0625(3), 403.863(1), 403.863(2) FS. Law Implemented 381.00591, 403.0625(2), 403.0625(4), 403.863(4), 403.863(7), 403.8635(1) FS. History--New 8-27-86, Amended 6-29-94, Repromulgated 4-25-96, Formerly 10D-41.106, Amended 4-16-00, _____.

64E-1.106 Proficiency Testing Requirements.

(1) Applicant and certified laboratories shall participate in a proficiency testing program from a provider recognized by the Department of Health as being compliant with the procedures and criteria in Sections 2.0, 2.3, 2.6, and 2.7 and in Appendices A, B, C, ~~and D, E, F, G, and H~~ to Chapter 2 of the NELAC Standards, referenced in Rule 64E-1.0015, F.A.C. Participation means that the laboratory will analyze and report to the provider the results of all proficiency test samples required by the approved program for which the laboratory desires and maintains certification.

(2) Laboratories shall bear the cost of any subscription to a proficiency testing program required by the Department of Health for compliance purposes. The Department of Health shall not be charged a fee for the analysis of any performance evaluation samples.

(3) Unless associated with the submittal of an application form as provided in subsection 64E-1.102(1), F.A.C., the laboratory must authorize the ~~recognized approved~~ provider, on or prior to the testing round closing date, to submit the proficiency testing results to the department concurrently with the submittal of these results to the laboratory.

(4) All Fields of Accreditation analytes within each category group for which a laboratory is certified or is pending certification must be satisfactorily analyzed, if available, on two of the most recent three proficiency testing rounds attempted. ~~For the Safe Drinking Water Act category group, satisfactory analysis of a proficiency test sample at least once per year is also required for each test method with which the laboratory reports test results under Rule 64E 1.005(2).~~ Proficiency test sample results shall be considered satisfactory when they are within the acceptance limits established by the ~~recognized approved~~ proficiency test sample provider.

(5) A laboratory that meets the requirements of subsection (4) of this section for a particular Field of Proficiency Testing regulatory program and analyte is eligible for obtaining and maintaining certification for the corresponding Field of Accreditation all test methods associated with that program

~~and analyte~~. Otherwise, certification shall be denied, suspended, or revoked for that Field of Accreditation all test methods associated with that program and analyte.

(6) A laboratory shall participate in at least two testing rounds from an ~~recognized approved~~ proficiency test sample provider per fiscal (July 1 – June 30) year, with no more than seven months between consecutive testing rounds, for each available Field of Proficiency Testing that corresponds to a pending or certified Field of Accreditation analyte and regulatory program.

(7) The laboratory shall comply with all requirements in Section 2.5 of the NELAC Standards, referenced in Rule 64E-1.0015, F.A.C., in analyzing proficiency test samples. Pursuant to Section 2.5.1(c) of the NELAC Standards, the laboratory shall not submit proficiency test sample results generated by another laboratory facility as its own.

(8) Proficiency test sample providers shall report laboratory results for proficiency test samples in a format approved by the Florida Department of Health.

Specific Authority 381.00591, 403.0625(3), 403.863(2) FS. Law Implemented 381.00591, 403.0625(1), 403.0625(2), 403.0625(4), 403.851, 403.863(3), 403.863(4), 403.863(7), 403.8635(1), 403.8635(2) FS. History--New 8-27-86, Amended 10-10-89, 6-29-94, 2-13-96, 4-25-96, Formerly 10D-41.107, Amended 4-16-00, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Carl C. Kircher
NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Stephen A. Arms
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 5, 2003
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: October 4, 2002

Section III
Notices of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NO.: 4A-50.005
RULE TITLE: Registration Requirement

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above as noticed in Vol. 28, No. 23, June 7, 2002, of the Florida Administrative Weekly, has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

RULE NOS.: 12-17.006, 12-17.008
RULE TITLES: Procedures, Terms of Stipulated Time Payment Agreements

~~shall subject the person to the penalties imposed by this chapter. A return is timely filed if postmarked on or before the 20th day of the month. If the 20th day of the month falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or a federal or state legal holiday, returns shall be accepted if postmarked on the next succeeding workday. Returns and report forms shall be furnished by the Department.~~

~~(d)4. Each application submitted to the Department must contain sufficient information to facilitate the processing of the application. All persons required to remit the tax shall be subject to audit, shall make their records available for ready inspection by the Department, and shall post at their own expense a bond as may be required by the Department.~~

~~(e) Any person registered with the Department for documentary stamp tax purposes is required to file a Documentary Stamp Tax Return for Registered Taxpayers (form DR-225B, incorporated by reference in Rule 12B-4.003, F.A.C.) and remit the tax due.~~

~~(f)5. Any person registered shall keep a journal, or other account book or record of original entry, maintaining showing a listing of all unrecorded documents executed and delivered. The journal shall show a daily listing of each document, indicating every document transaction, or a listing as required by the Department, and shall show the amount, and of each document, whether the document is taxable or not. When if the document is taxable, the amount of tax due shall be indicated for each document. When if the document is not taxable, the journal must indicate shall disclose the reason for the exemption.~~

~~(g)6. The following notation or similar language, along with the amount of tax and the certificate of registration number, is required to be made shall be made on each document requiring tax under this procedure: "Florida documentary stamp tax required by law in the amount of \$ ___ has been paid or will be paid directly to the Department of Revenue. Certificate of Registration No. ." For persons filing returns who have less than five taxable transactions per month and have opted not to register, no registration number is required on such documents.~~

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Corporate, Estate and Intangible Tax

RULE NO.: 12C-1.022
 RULE TITLE: Returns; Filing Requirement
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed amendments to Rule 12C-1.022, F.A.C., as published in the January 13, 2003 edition of the Florida Administrative Weekly (Vol. 29, No. 5, pp. 431-434). These changes are in accordance with s. 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., and are in response to written comments received by the Department.

The proposed amendments to paragraph (e) of subsection (1) of Rule 12C-1.022, F.A.C., have been changed, so that, when adopted, that paragraph will read:

~~(e)4. Any nonprofit non-profit or other tax-exempt organization, including a private foundation, which is fully exempt from the federal income tax under I.R.C. s. 501(a), and is described in I.R.C. s. 501(c), which has a "determination letter" from the Internal Revenue Service to that effect, is required to file a Form F-1120 only when such organization has "unrelated trade or business taxable income," as determined under I.R.C. s. 512, or is filing a Form 990T with the Internal Revenue Service a copy of the determination letter attached to Form F-1120 in order to establish with the Department that it qualifies as an exempt organization under the Florida Income Tax Code. Additional Florida returns will not be required as long as the organization continues to qualify for exemption from federal income tax. An organization that is required to apply for a "determination letter" in order to be exempt under I.R.C. s. 501(a), which has not timely filed such application on or before its due date as required by I.R.C. Reg. s. 1.508-1 or which has received an adverse determination, shall not be considered to be a tax-exempt organization. Such organization is subject to the Florida corporate income tax and is required to file a Form F-1120 unless the organization receives a retroactively effective determination letter. If an organization does not file Florida corporate income tax returns in reliance on this rule, and the Internal Revenue Service determines that the organization was not exempt from federal income tax for any such period, then the organization will be required to file Form F-1120 or Form F-1120X pursuant to s. 220.23, F.S.~~

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE CHAPTER NO.: 14-75
 RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Qualification, Selection and Performance Evaluation Requirements for Professional Consultants to Perform Work for DOT

RULE NOS.: 14-75.002, 14-75.003, 14-75.004, 14-75.0051
 RULE TITLES: Consultant Qualification Process, Minimum Technical Qualification Standards by Type of Work, Consultant Competitive Selection Process, Suspension or Revocation of Qualification

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 28, No. 23, June 7, 2002, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

SUMMARY OF CHANGE: The following changes are being made in response to a review by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

1. 14-75.0022(3)(c)1.d.: The reference is to be updated as follows:

“d. A statement that the audit was performed in accordance generally accepted governmental auditing standards, the Department’s *Overhead Audit Guidelines*, November 2002, and the *Government Auditing Standards, Revised July 1999 through Amendment No. 2, 8/18/99 Rev. August 1999*, published by the U.S. Government Printing Office, which are hereby incorporated by reference.”

2. 14-75.0022(3)(a): Form 375-030-01 Request for Qualification Package for Professional Consultants, Rev. 01/03, is being incorporated by reference. The form itself is being updated and is incorporated by reference by revising Section 14-75.0022 to read as follows:

“(a) A Professional Consultant who desires to qualify with the Department shall submit a Request for Qualification Package for Professional Consultants, Form No. 375-030-01, Rev. 01/03 05/01, incorporated herein by reverence, which may be obtained from the Procurement Office, MS 20, Haydon Burns Building, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450, or from the Department’s web page at www11.myflorida.com/procurement/ www.dot.state.fl.us.

3. 14-75.0022(3)(c)5.: Because of a possible conflict with Section 337.106, Florida Statutes, Section 14-75.0022(3)(c)5. is being deleted in its entirety.

4. 14-75.003(5)(b)1.b.: Two typographical errors, specifically, changing “ro” to “or” and eliminating the extra “include” are corrected so that the section reads as follows:

“b. Type of Work 3.2: Major Highway Design. This type of work includes roadway design for all urban ~~arterial~~ highways with new curb and gutter and new or major reconstruction rural projects with substantial capacity improvements such as adding two or more lanes, including the design of enclosed drainage systems. Projects of this ~~This~~ type generally ~~of work may~~ include utility relocation plans, drainage design and permitting stormwater permits, maintenance of traffic plans, traffic engineering applications, intersection details, etc.”

5. 14-75.003(5)(d)2.: The National Bridge Inspection Standards referred to are incorporated by reference as indicated in the revised section:

“3. Qualification Requirements. Types of ~~w~~Work 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, and 5.4: Bridge Inspection. This type of work requires at least one professional engineer registered with the Florida State Board of Professional Engineers, having experience appropriate to the sub-category requested. For types of work 5.1, 5.2, and 5.3, the engineer must have participated in field inspections meeting the requirements of the National Bridge Inspection Standards, Appendix C to U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway Administration, Recording

and Coding Guide for the Structure Inventory and Appraisal of the Nation’s Bridges, Report No. FHWA-PD96-001, December 1995, incorporated herein by reference, for the structure types in the sub-category for which qualification is requested. For type of work 5.4, the engineer must have performed a load rating of a bridge.”

6. 14-75.004(1)(a)4.: The sentence, which includes the statement that “. . . the Department may extend the contract time . . .” is being deleted in its entirety.

7. 14-75.0051(1)(e): The section is to be revised to read as follows:

“(e) Any other good cause, as defined in Section 337.105(1), Florida Statutes, substantial reason established by the factual circumstances.”

8. In addition to the above changes, which were specifically tied to comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee review, there is a correction to 14-75.003(5)(p)2. Because the specific references to “Group 20.1 Appraisal” and “Group 20.2 Appraisal Review” were deleted in the previous 1. and 2., the last sentence of 3., which referred to “Group 20.2” requirements needs to be deleted as shown:

~~“2.3. Qualification Requirements. These types of work requires a minimum of one person licensed as a State Certified General Real Estate Appraiser issued by the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, with a minimum of three years experience in appraising for eminent domain purposes. For Group 20.2, the certifying appraiser shall, in addition to the required three years experience in appraising for eminent domain purposes, have a minimum of three years experience in appraisal review for eminent domain purposes.”~~

No public hearing was requested. However, the rulemaking process has been tolled based upon Joint Administrative Procedures Committee comments which are addressed by this change notice.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

DOCKET NO.: 02-50R

RULE CHAPTER NO.:	RULE CHAPTER TITLE:
18-23	State Buffer Preserves
RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
18-23.002	Scope and Goals.
18-23.007	Activities in Buffer Preserves
18-23.010	Enforcement

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published, pursuant to Sec. 120.551, F.S., in the Department’s official notice Internet site at

and that it contains no contraband. Only the address may be read to determine whether it is properly addressed to a person or agency listed in subsection (2) of this rule. If the outgoing mail contains contraband or is not legal mail, the inmate shall be subject to disciplinary action. If the outgoing mail is legal mail and it contains no contraband, the mail collection representative shall stamp the document(s) to be mailed and the inmate's copy, if provided by the inmate, "Provided to (name of institution) on (blank to insert date) for mailing." The mail collection representative shall then have the inmate initial the document(s) next to the stamp. For confinement areas, the staff member who picks up the legal mail each day shall stamp the documents, ~~before they are sealed for mailing and shall have the inmate place his or her initials next to the stamp, and have the inmate seal the envelope in the staff member's presence.~~ The use of mail drop boxes for outgoing legal mail is prohibited.

(c) through (16) No change.

Specific Authority 20.315, 944.09, 944.11 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 944.11 FS. History—New 10-8-76, Amended 4-19-79, 7-2-81, 6-8-82, 9-23-85, Formerly 33-3.05, Amended 10-7-86, 8-20-89, 4-4-91, 9-1-93, 4-28-96, 2-12-97, 5-25-97, 10-7-97, 12-7-97, 2-15-98, Formerly 33-3.005, Amended 12-20-99, Formerly 33-602.402, Amended 5-5-02, 12-4-02, _____.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
40E-24.011	Policy and Purpose
40E-24.101	Definitions
40E-24.201	Year-Round Landscape Irrigation Measures
40E-24.301	Local Government Option
40E-24.401	Enforcement

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

The South Florida Water Management District announces a correction to the Notice of Proposed Rulemaking regarding Rule Chapter 40E-24, F.A.C., which appeared in the January 24, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol. 29, No. 4. Specifically, the notice published in the January 24, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly, indicated that the proposed rule amendments would be presented to the Governing Board during the public hearing portion of the March 13, 2003 board meeting. The correct date and time will be April 10, 2003 at 8:30 a.m., or as soon thereafter as the item can be heard. The Governing Board meeting in April will be held at the Osceola County Administration Building, 1 Courthouse Square, Kissimmee, FL 34741.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Statewide Public Guardianship Office

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
58M-2.001	Professional Guardian Registration

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., as originally published in the Florida Administrative Weekly (Vol. 28, No. 41, October 11, 2002). These changes are in response to written comments received from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee of the Florida Legislature and written and verbal comments made at a public hearing held on December 5, 2002.

The changes are as follows:

58M- 2.001 Professional Guardian Registration.

(1) A person ~~required seeking~~ to register with the Statewide Public Guardianship Office as a professional guardian must complete the Statewide Public Guardianship Office Guardian Registration Form, Form No. 100-1, with all requested information provided as specified in Section 744.1083, F.S. The Guardian Registration Form, Form No. 100-1, effective January 2003, is incorporated herein by reference and available at the Statewide Public Guardianship Office, MHF 104, University of South Florida Campus, 13301 Bruce B. Downs Blvd., Tampa, FL 33612.

(a) The Guardian Registration Form shall be signed, ~~under oath,~~ by the professional guardian (or corporate officer if the professional guardian is a corporation) or an individual designated in writing by the professional guardian or corporate officer, who is at least 18 years old.

(b) The completed registration form shall be delivered to the Statewide Public Guardianship Office by hand-delivery or mail. No facsimile submissions will be accepted. The completed registration form shall be delivered to the Statewide Public Guardianship Office, MHF 104, University of South Florida Campus, 13301 Bruce B. Downs Blvd., Tampa, FL 33612.

(c) The following documentation, or signed verification from the Clerk of Court that documentation is on file, shall be attached to and delivered with the completed registration form:

1. Credit History for Guardian and Employees with Fiduciary Responsibilities as specified in s. 744.3135, F.S.
2. Criminal History for Guardian and Employees with Fiduciary Responsibilities as specified in s. 744.3135, F.S.
3. Documentation of Bonding as specified in s. 744.1085, F.S.
4. Documentation that Educational Requirements have been met as specified in s. 744.1085(3), F.S.

(d) An employee with fiduciary responsibilities means an individual who holds a position of trust and confidence to the ward ~~or and~~ who is obligated by virtue of the guardianship relationship to protect and preserve the wards ~~assets,~~ property and who has access to the ward's personal identifiable information, except persons performing services on behalf of a ward pursuant to a contract with the guardian or on a volunteer basis.

(e) Guardian-delegated financial or personal guardianship services shall not include persons or organizations that provide financial or personal guardianship services on behalf of a ward, pursuant to a contract or on a volunteer basis.

(f) Any social security number obtained by the Statewide Public Guardianship Office in association with the registration of professional guardians is confidential and exempt from s. 119.07(1) and s. 24(a), Art. 1 of the Florida Constitution.

(2) The Guardian Registration Form, shall be submitted annually on or before January 1 of each year to the Statewide Public Guardianship Office with a \$25.00 registration fee. The registration fee shall be in the form of a personal check, money order or cashier's check made payable to the Statewide Public Guardianship Office.

(3) The Statewide Public Guardianship Office will respond within 30 days of receiving a completed Guardian Registration Form, any supporting documentation and the registration fee. The Statewide Public Guardianship Office will issue a certificate of registration to the professional guardian within 30 days of the receipt of the Statewide Public Guardianship Office Guardian Registration Form, registration fee, and all registration materials.

Specific Authority 744.1083(2),(4) FS. Law Implemented 744.1083(2),(4), 744.1085, 744.3135 FS. History—New _____.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

RULE NO.: 61G15-31.003
 RULE TITLE: Design of Structures Utilizing Prefabricated Wood Trusses

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 28, No. 51, of the December 20, 2002, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The changes are in response to a rule challenge filed by the *Florida Home Builders Association, Inc., and Wood Truss Council of America, Inc., v. Florida Board of Professional Engineers* (Case No. 03-0083 RX). The Board, in response to the rule challenge determined on March 3, 2003, to change the rule and the amendments thereto, as published.

The rule is being substantially reworded to read as follows:

61G15-31.003 Design of Structures Utilizing Prefabricated Wood Trusses.

(1) When a Structural Engineer of Record and a Delegated Engineer exist as may be determined by applicable Florida law, the apportionment of responsibilities between the Structural Engineer of Record and a Delegated Engineer shall be as set forth in Chapter 2 of ANSI/TPI 1-1995, wherein the

Structural Engineer of Record is the Building Designer and the Delegated Engineer is the Truss Designer as those terms are defined in said standard.

(2) The Structural Engineer of Record shall provide design requirements in writing to the Delegated Engineer and shall review the design documents of the delegated engineer for conformance to his written instructions in accordance with Chapter 61G15-30.005, F.A.C.

(3) For the purposes of this rule, the following definitions shall apply:

(a) "Truss System" shall mean an assemblage of trusses and truss girders, together with all bracing, connections, and other structural elements and all spacing and locational criteria, that, in combination, function to support the dead, live and wind loads applicable to the roof of a structure with respect to a Truss System for the roof, and the floor of a structure with respect to a Truss System for the floor. A Truss System does not include walls, foundations, or any other structural support systems.

(b) "Truss System Engineer" shall mean an engineer who designs a Truss System.

(c) "Truss Design Engineer" shall mean an engineer who designs individual trusses, but does not design a Truss System.

(4) An engineer is a Truss System Engineer if he designs a Truss System. Each of the drawings in the Truss System design package for the Truss System shall include a title block bearing the printed name, address, and license number of the Truss System Engineer and the date of the drawing. The design documentation prepared by the Truss System Engineer shall also include a truss placement plan for the Truss System, showing the location and designation of each truss. Said design documentation for the Truss System shall be signed and sealed by the Truss System Engineer. The cover or index sheet of the Truss System design package may be signed and sealed in lieu of signing and sealing each individual sheet, provided that the cover or index sheet contains the following information:

(a) The name, address and license number of the Structural Engineer of Record, if there is one, and the name, address and license number of the Truss System Engineer.

(b) Identification of the project, by address or by lot number, block number, section or subdivision and city or county.

(c) Identification of the applicable building code and chapter(s) that the Truss System design is intended to meet, the engineering design criteria relied upon in designing the Truss System and the truss design loading.

(d) Identification of any computer program used for engineering the Truss System.

(e) An index of the attached Truss System design drawings. The naming and numbering system utilized for the drawings shall be clear as to how many drawings there are in the set and the date and sequence number of each of these drawings shall be included.

(5) An engineer is a Truss Design Engineer if he designs individual trusses, but does not design the Truss System. Each of the drawings in the truss design package for individual trusses shall include a title block bearing the printed name, address, and license number of the Truss Design Engineer and the date of the drawing. The Truss Design documents prepared by the Truss Design Engineer shall be signed and sealed by the Truss Design Engineer. The cover or index sheet of the truss design package may be signed and sealed in lieu of signing and sealing each individual sheet, provided that the cover or index sheet contains the following information:

(a) The name, address and license number of the Structural Engineer of Record, if there is one, and the name, address, and license number of the Truss Design Engineer.

(b) Identification of the project, by address or by lot number, block number, section or subdivision and city or county.

(c) Identification of the applicable building code and chapter(s) that the truss design is intended to meet, the engineering design criteria relied upon in designing the trusses and the truss design loading.

(d) Identification of any computer program used for engineering the trusses.

(e) An index of the attached truss design drawings. The naming and numbering system utilized for the drawings shall be clear as to how many drawings there are in the set and the date and sequence number of each of these drawings.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Natalie Lowe, Board Administrator, Board of Professional Engineers, 2502 Callaway Road, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida 32303

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DOCKET NO.: 03-08R

RULE CHAPTER NO.:	RULE CHAPTER TITLE:
62-624	Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System
RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
62-624.100	Policy and Purpose
62-624.200	Definitions
62-624.300	General Provisions
62-624.310	General Conditions, Individual Permits
62-624.400	Application Procedures for New Individual MS4 Permits
62-624.420	Re-application Procedures for Individual MS4 Permits
62-624.440	Contents of Re-application for Individual MS4 Permits
62-624.460	Application Processing, Individual Permits

62-624.500	Standards for Issuing or Denying Individual Permits
62-624.600	Annual Reports, Individual Permits
62-624.800	Regulated Phase II MS4s
62-624.810	Permit Application Procedures for Phase II MS4s

NOTICE OF CHANGE

The notice of proposed rulemaking published in the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol. 29, No 9, on February 28, 2003, is hereby corrected to omit an erroneous reference to Rule 62-624.700, F.A.C., which was not subject to amendment under the February 28, 2003 notice.

The full text of this notice may be found on the Department's official notice internet site, www.dep.state.fl.us, under the link entitled "Official Notices".

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B9-15.003	Application for Certification

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 29, No. 1, January 3, 2003, Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B9-15.004	Eligibility for Certification

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 29, No. 1, January 3, 2003, Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B17-2.001	Application Fees for Physical Therapists

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule as noticed in Vol. 28, No. 50, December 13, 2003 of the Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kaye Howerton, Board Executive Director, Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B17-2.003	Application Fees for Physical Therapist Assistant

